MEETING AGENDA
SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPY

Wednesday, February 11, 2026 -- 9:00 am CST
The meeting will be held via Microsoft Teams

Click here to join the meeting:
Join Teams Meeting

Or Call: 1-605-679-7263, ID 278 006 025#
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call & Introduction of New Board Member Leslie Nuckles
3. Approval of Agenda
4. Open Forum
S. Approval of the Draft Meeting Minutes (November 19, 2025)
6. Executive Secretary Report
a. Financial Report for the Month Ending January 31, 2026
b. 2026 Massage Therapy Legislative Bill
¢. Dismissal of Complaint 2025-003
7. Continuing Education

8. Approval of South Dakota Massage Therapy Schools — Should we seek an administrative
rule change

10. Appointment of Board Member as Education Committee
11. Next Meeting Date — April 19, 2026 — Proposed Agenda Iltems

12. Adjourn



SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPY HEARING MINUTES
Wednesday, November 19, 2025
Via Microsoft Teams

1. Call to Order

President Fallon Helm called the meeting to order at 9:02 am CDT. Members of the public could
join the meeting via Microsoft Teams or tele-conferencing.

2. Roll Call & Introduction of New Board Member

Ashley Kesterson was introduced as a new massage therapist member of the board. Megan
Borchert was introduced as the board’s new legal counsel, replacing Steve Blair who accepted
a different position. Alvin Trace resigned from the board effective November 12, 2025. The
Governor has not yet named a replacement.

President Fallon Helm read the roll and a quorum was established.

Members Present: Fallon Helm — via Teams Meeting
Ashley Kesterson — via Teams Meeting
Mariah Pokorny, via Teams Meeting
Thor Thonvold - via Teams Meeting

Others Present: Kate Boyd, Executive Secretary — via Teams Meeting
Megan Borchert, Staff Legal Counsel — via Teams Meeting
Kaitlin Sherer, SD Department of Health — via Teams Meeting

Guests Present: Bridget Myers, Rhanda Heller, Elise Blaine, Cynthia Riley, Liliya
Dailey, Christine Hoober, Cynthia Riley, Jada Thompson, Olawa
Rae-Bruhjell, Paul Thronson, Tonia McGeorge, Bob Mercer—
KELO News

3. Approval of Agenda

Mariah Pokorny made a motion, seconded by Thor Thonvold, to approve the agenda. MOTION
PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm yea; Kesterson yea; Pokorny yea; Thonvold yea)

4. Open Forum

Rhanda Heller spoke during open form and stated that she hopes to learn more about the
budget and the status of the proposed legislative bill.

5. Approval of Draft Meeting Minutes (August 6, 2025)

Mariah Pokorny made a motion, seconded by Thor Thonvold, to approve the May 21, 2025
meeting minutes. MOTION PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm yea; Kesterson yea; Pokorny yea;
Thonvold yea)

6. Executive Secretary Report



Board of Massage Therapy Minutes
November 19, 2025
Page 2

Executive Secretary Kate Boyd reported the following:

a. Financial Report for the Month Ending October 31, 2025 — The available funds for the
remainder of the fiscal year are $47,726.13, and the cash center balance is $33,991.03.

b. 2025 License Renewal Report — License Renewals for 2025 are:

Active licenses - 950 — this number increases throughout the year as new licensees become
licensed but decreases when a number of licensees choose to not renew their license.

Licenses not renewed in 2025 and now are expired — 45

Licensees applied for inactive status -- 20

€. 2026 Massage Therapy Legislative Bill — Executive Secretary Boyd stated that the draft
legislation approved by the board on August 6, 2025 has been forwarded to the Department of
Health and is currently under review.

d. School License Sale/Transfer — Patricia Fields from Gary, South Dakota contacted
Executive Secretary Boyd last week to report that the sale of Pam’s Massage School to her is in
progress.

e. Continuing Education — Executive Secretary Boyd stated that she would like to put an
item on the agenda to review continuing education requirements for new licensees who
completed continuing education for another state prior to applying for a South Dakota license
and for South Dakota licensees who complete continuing education to reactivate their license.

7. Proposed Amendment to Board Policy Regarding Reporting of Unlicensed
Practitioners

This was a follow-up from the August 6, 2025 board meeting. The board is being asked to
consider whether to amend the current policy, adopted in 2015 of contacting a State’s attorney’s
office to report unlicensed practitioners. President Fallon Helm emphasized that the Board does
not have any authority or jurisdiction over unlicensed individuals. It becomes a criminal matter.
Executive Secretary Boyd stated that she attended a meeting the previous day with other
executive directors of Department of Health licensing boards. Unlicensed activity is a problem
for most licensing boards in South Dakota and across the nation. She learned that most boards
find it more beneficial to report unlicensed activity to local law enforcement.

Thor Thonvold made a motion, seconded by Mariah Pokorny to discontinue referring of
unlicensed activity to the state’s attorney and instead refer to local law enforcement. MOTION
PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm yea; Kesterson yea; Pokorny yea; Thonvold yea)

The new policy reads as follows (Strike-thra eliminates language and underscore adds new
language):

The Board authorizes the Executive Secretary to refer complaints alleging unlicensed practice to
the state’s-attorney local law enforcement at the time the complaint is filed with the Board and




Board of Massage Therapy Minutes
November 19, 2025
Page 3

dismiss the complaint due to lack of jurisdiction. (Board Action March-16-2015 November 19
2025)

8. Report of the FSMTB Annual Meeting

President Fallon Helm and Executive Secretary Kate Boyd reported on their attendance at the
October annual meeting of the Federation of State Massage Therapy Boards (FSMTB). This
was the 20th anniversary of FSMTB and the federation paid for two attendees from each state.
In other years they pay for one representative from each member state. Executive Secretary
Boyd stated that she found the discussions of unlicensed activity to be beneficial, as well as the
networking between colleagues from other states. She noted that the State of Maryland passed
a new law that affects all their licensing boards to make any unlicensed activity a felony. This
seems to be getting more attention from the State’s attorneys to prosecute these criminal cases.
South Dakota would likely need much more documentation over a period of years from all
licensing boards before this would even be considered for legislation.

President Fallon Helm agreed with the things that Ms Boyd brought up. She also mentioned a
presentation on human trafficking and the likelihood that an individual who touches a client
inappropriately will reoffend. Also, a client who is seeking sexual favors will often move to a new
massage therapist is a therapist refuses to accommodate them. Ms. Helm stated that it is
beneficial to have continuity of who attends the annual meeting. FSMTB pays for one
representative’s attendance who is the voting member for the member state. Others from each
state are invited to attend, but attendance must be paid by the state or the individual. Given the
state of our board’s budget, it will likely mean self-pay to attend.

9. Proposed 2026 Board Meeting Dates
The Board agreed on the following meeting dates for 2026:
February 4, 2026
April 29, 2026
July 29, 2026
October 28, 2026

All meetings are scheduled for 9:00 — 11:00 central time on a Wednesday. In most years, it
becomes necessary to schedule one or two additional meetings.

10. Annual Election of Officers

Thor Thonvold made a motion, seconded by Mariah Pokorny to elect Fallon Helm as President.
MOTION PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm abstain; Kesterson yea: Pokorny yea; Thonvold yea)

Fallon Helm made a motion, seconded by Mariah Pokorny, to elect Thor Thonvold as Vice
President. MOTION PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm yea; Kesterson yea; Pokorny yea; Thonvold
abstain)

Fallon Helm made a motion, seconded by Thor Thonvold, to elect Mariah Pokorny as Secretary.
MOTION PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm yea; Kesterson yea; Pokorny abstain: Thonvold yea)



Board of Massage Therapy Minutes
November 19, 2025
Page 4

11. Executive Session

Thor Thonvold made a motion, seconded by Ashley Kesterson, to go into executive session,
pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(3) and 1-27-1.5(5)) to discuss Applications T11043, T11045, T11048
and T110AB. MOTION PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm yea; Kesterson yea; Pokorny yea:
Thonvold yea)

Executive Session began at 9:50 am.

The Board returned to the open meeting at 10:40 am.

Application T11043 — Thor Thonvold made a motion, seconded by Ashley Kesterson. to
approve application T11043. MOTION PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm yea; Kesterson yea;
Pokorny yea; Thonvold yea)

Application T11045 — Mariah Pokorny made a motion, seconded by Thor Thonvold, to
approved application T11045. MOTION PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm yea; Kesterson yea;
Pokorny yea; Thonvold yea)

Application T11048 — Ashley Kesterson made a motion, seconded by Mariah Pokorny, to
approve application T11048. MOTION PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm yea; Kesterson yea;
Pokorny yea; Thonvold yea)

Application T110AB — Thor Thonvold made a motion, seconded by Ashley Kesterson, to
approve application T11043. MOTION PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm yea; Kesterson yea:
Pokorny yea; Thonvold yea)

12. Next Meeting

The next regularly scheduled meeting is February 4, 2026. Carry-over agenda items include:
Continuing Education, Consideration of adding additional legal questions on applications, and
executive session to receive input from legal counsel on applicant education.

13. Adjourn

Thor Thonvold made a motion, seconded by Mariah Pokorny to adjourn. MOTION PASSED.
Roll Call Vote (Helm yea; Kesterson yea; Pokorny yea; Thonvold yea)

The meeting was adjourned at 10:45 am.
Respectfully submitted,

Executive Secretary Kate Boyd and Secretary Thor Thonvold



S ¥E 8T 087 '¥¥ 8L OF7’8F 88°LZ0'0T
6" 1€ 9% "8%6 ‘8¢ 0c°zZcg’'9¥ 88°LZ0'0T
S LL 2L TES’s 82°809°T 00°0
0°00T 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0
L 6E 90°2L0°T v6 LZ9'T 86°962
9°62 0¥ "50Z'we 96 ¥0Z'Sh 06°1IEL’6
0°00T O00'TLE’E 00°0 00°0
£°66 gL 8IE‘'Z BZ ¥IT 00°0
£°89 00"€12'E 00" ¥6F°'T 00°0
S FE 8T 08F ¥V 8L 0FF'8F 88°LZ0°0T
0°00T  00°00¢ 00°0 00°0
L B6E 90°2ZL0'T F6°LZ9°'T 86562
9°62 0% "S0Z'pe 9G6°%02’'S¥ 06°TEL'6
0°00T 00 TLE'E 0070 00°0
£°G6 gL BIE‘Z 8Z FIT 00°0
€°89 00°€ETZ’E 00°F67'T 00°0
TAY TTIVTIVAY FIVA-OL-¥YAX ATHLNOW
04 LAasang SMINILIANTAXT
8T 08F'¥¥ 8L 0FF'8¥F
8T 08F'¥¥ BL OFF'8Y
02°089°'91 BT 08%‘¥¥ 8L 0FV'8Y
HONVIVE SNOIIVINdOHdaY STINILIANIIXT
HSYD TTIVIIVAY ALYA-OL-UVAX

9202Z/TIE/T0 dAIva

€691 =OYA

XTHLNOW

or0r  Saom Lo

70 I8T°9¢
¥0"TI8T’'9¢
00°0

00°0
00°0
¥0 18T1°9¢€
00°0
00°0
0070

70" 18T°9¢

00°0
00°0
70 I81°9¢
00°0
00°0
00°0

HLVA-OL-¥YVYAX
SHONVITHNDNH

70 I8T'9€
70" TI8T’9¢€

70" 1I8T°9¢

SHONVIEHNONT
HLYA-OL-Y¥HX

00°0 00°20T'62T IOL I-£0G§9 ANYAWOD
00°0 00°296 12T STYIOLENS HO
00°0 00°0FT L STYLOLENS Sd
00°0 00°00¢ AVILOO TYLIAYD 000L0ZS
00°0 oo"ooL’‘z STIYILVH 3 SAITA4NS 000S0ZS
00°0 00" 16S°STT SOAS TYNLOVYMLINOD 000F0ZS
00°0 00 'TLE S TIAYEIL 000£0ZS
00°0 00°€EV ‘2 SLIAINIE FIXOTANE (000Z0TS
0070 00 LOL'¥ SHI¥VIVS HIX0TdNE O0Q00TOTS
SAYvOod ONISNADIT ¥ TUNOISSHIONd I-£059 ANVAWOD
:ANYAWOD X9 INOMVEYH
0070 00°20T‘62T STYIOL
00°0 00°00€ AYILNO TYLIAYD LOZS
00°0 00°o0L‘Z STIIVW ? SATTIIANS S02ZS
00°0 00 T6S‘STT SOAS TYNILOVEINOD v0zs
00°0 00 TLE‘E THAVEL €025
00°0 00°€gEv’‘e SLIAANAS FIAXOTANH 201%
00°0 00 LOL'F SHIYYIVS HAXOTAWNI 101§
HLYA-OL-¥VHEX laichrcralelal:d MINLIANTIXE
SINIWILIWNOD LNOOWY d0 LOIECHO
‘QEALADANT TYVIOL
00°0 00°0 00°20T'62T IOL dWOD TIV
00'0 00'0 00°20T’'62T IOL garIEsang
00°0 00°0 00°20T ‘62T I-£059
SINAWLINNOD SHAASNYIL NOILVI¥d0¥ddy
HLYA-OL-YYIX NOIL¥IMAOYddY TYNIDIHO dWO0D

OANI - AdVYIHI FOVSSVYW J0 Q¥vod HAWYN LINO IIA9dnd

6 ‘ONINIVWEY SAVAd A¥d

L1
9202/1€/10

-ONINIVWHEY ¥WVaX X4

TI1260 LINN I39Ang
:d0 S¥

SANNd HTEVIIVAY

o9dgrozve



oFT

q9¥d

AJVEEHL FOVSSVW 40 quv¥od
NOILAI¥DSHA WHALNMAD

*xx ¥Q 02708997 T1260 TYIOL LINN Ia¥oandg

#» YA 02°089°9T TIZ60 €059 TYIOL IINN 9And/dHOD
x ¥ 0Z°089°'9T 8T9 €£0S9 TVYIOL FDYNOS/ANVAHOD
¥d 0Z°089°91 0000FTT OFBI9000IZ60 E£0S9
¥D/¥a HONYTVE INNODOY HALINID ANYAHOD

OANT - AdVYIHL FIVSSYW J0 QUYOd TTZ60 :LINA IEodAnd
HLTYIH 60 - ADNIOY

920¢/I€/T0 :d0 SY
SHONYIVE WHLNID HSYD
YIOMYd HINOS JA0 HAIVIS T460% TV



89

EX Y ¥
XREREN
Xpxaxy
XERXR
rxx

*x

»

*¥

*x

a9¥d

0s

0S-°
0s”

0s

0s

00°
00°
00°
00°
00°
00°
00"
"000°T
00°
00~

00

"12S°0L

TZS’0L
TZS 0L

"12S ‘0L
0s-
0s"
“IET'T
0s°
00"

TZ5‘0L
IET'T

TET‘T
00¢
00€
oog
060769
06069
S6L’'Z
00Z'%
06¢€

00s
502709

HLVA-OL-¥YIX

00°
00°
00°
‘GZ6
00"
00"

00

00°
00°
00~
00°
00°
00°
00°
00°
00°
0o0°
00~
00°
-00°

T4
GZ6
S26

GZ6

G¢6
G926
SSF
ooL
S9

S6¢

HLNOW LNTH¥ND

SLSIT-SAIJ0D HWOONI OJSIW

TIZ60 -LINN &

€059 - dWOD

00TTZ60 TYIND
T900TTZ60 SHLND
078120011260 SYLND

HONFATY JFHLO 67 $LOOY

INNIATY ONILVIEdONON 0ge6vw S LODY

SHONIATY ONIIVIAdONON S70026F €£0S9 OFP8TI900TTIZ60
SHOIA¥ES ® SHTIVS d¥Od SHADUVHD Sy *LODY

S6ST HhAele) 4
T00S6SF €0S9 OFSI900TITZ60
SHEd ® SLIWNEAd ‘SASNADIT t44 Hhfele) 4

(TYLNTANYIAOD-NON) ONISNIDIT 4NDJ0 ¥ SSENISNg €62V Jines) 4

066€62F €059 O0¥VBT900TIZ60
90TE6ZF €0S9 OFBI900TITIZ60
FOTE6ZF €099 OFBT900TTZ60

SHII ONISNADIT
SHEA NOILV¥DITAdY
H3d NOILVAILOVEY

SHII AYTIOdWHL EOTE6CYF €089 OFBT900TIZ60
¢0TE6CF €059 O0OFBT900TIZ60
TOTE6CY €059 O0O¥8TI900TTIZ60

SQYVOH ONISNIEDIT 3 TYNOISSEIONd HWYN ANYAWOD
£0S9 ON ANYdWOD

SEdd FAILOWUNI
SHEA TVMANTY

9Z02Z/TE/T0 :ONIANA AOI¥HEd HWOI
LINN LIDANE X9 XUVHWAS FNNTAT

Y.LOMYA HLNOS A0 HIVLS

NOILATIOSHA INNOJOY dHoD WAINID
OANT - AJYHEHI FIOVSSVW JI0 QUVOH TI260 LINN IA9dng
HLTVIH 60 XONEDY

9202/1€/T0 S¥GZZ0ovd



xx "D

o
g0

aa
aa
¥a
aa
¥O
daa
qa
qa

- to]
¥o
¥o
aa
Ho
°o
qa
k- to)
g0
Hua
¥
p-to)
aa
- o)
- to}
¥a
-to)
- o)
aa

- o]
aa

266 qIv¥a

96°61Z2°6
2P TI91'6

80°828
FE'EEE’S

9% 998

E0'6TT
c0°021T
86°S62
00°0¢
EVFT
EF° VT
EF° VT
00°L6Z

00°926

00°SS¥
00°00L
00°59
00°02Z°T
00°S9T
00°99T
00°S9T
00°0€Z
00°0€C
00°0€2
00°00€
00°00€
00°00€
00°99T
00°99T
00°991
00°59
00°99
00°99

LNOOWY

920Z/L0/T0O
9202/L0/10

9Z02/L0/10
9202/80/10
9202/%2/10
920zZ/%2/10
9202/20/10
9202/20/10
9202/20/10
9202/ST/10

920Z/62/T0
9202/62/10
9202/62/T0
9202/62/10
920Z/0€/1T0
9202/0€/10
9202/0€E/TO
9202/92/10
9202/92/10
9202/92/10
920Z/21/T0
9202/2T/10
9202/21/T0
9202/80/T0
9202/80/10
9202/80/T0
9202/60/T0
9202/50/10
9202/50/10

qLYd
LOFEIAH

¢TL060D592
¢TL060D059¢2

S069cd
S06924
S069¢ca

P8TCCY
F8TCZY
¥8ICCr
09LTCY
09LICZY
09LTCY
covocy
Zovocy
[0} 4ok 4
£2vocy
ETVOCH
Ecroch
B00OZY
800027
80002F

# od ¥0 ‘doaNIA

‘TYAO¥daY

9202/1€/10

YLOMVA HLAOS J0 HLVLS

920Z/L0/TO
9202/L0/T0O

920Z/¥1/10
9202/91T/10
9z0z/8¢2/10
920z/82/10
9202/L0/10
9202/L0/10
920Z/L0/T0
gzoz/ez/10

9202/1£/10
920Z/1€/10
9202/TE/T0
9202/1£/10
9202/TE/T0
9202/1E/10
920Z/1E/10
920z/82/10
920z/82/10
9202/82/10
9202/%¥1/10
9202/%1/10
9202/%T/10
9202/¥%1/10
9202/%T/10
9202/%T/T0
9Z02/L0/10
9202/L0/10
9Z0Z2/L0/T10

dLvd
LSOd

¢TLO9ZNODSZZT
€TLO9ZNODSZZT

L¥02T9NE
§602191a
8T0L00XID4
TI0L00XED4
ELFV0960Q
€L709600
£L70960Q
980¢194a

05509604
05509604
06509604
05509604
LEET960D
LEET960D
LEET960D
FTIET960D
PIET960D
PIETI960D
L¥ZT960D
L7CT9602
L¥ZT19600
SECT9600
SEZT960D
SECTIY960D
€0219600
¢0¢19600
20219602

HONVHD LAN--ANYdWOD TY¥LOL

HONVHD LAN dNO¥9 INNQCDOY TWIOL

000000000000607028
000000000000607028

O¥8T900TTZ60
0F8T900TTIC60

FONVYHO IAN dNO¥9 INNQODJOY TYLOL

00000000000F0C¥0OES
00000000000L0CFOES
000000000000205029
080000000000ES702S
00000000000096%0¢CS
00000000000096¥702S
00000000000096%02S
0000000000008TF02S

078190011260
078T900TTIC60
0¥8T900T1Z60
O¥8T900TTZ60
0¥8T900TTZ60
Ov8T900TTZ60
078T900TTIZ60
078T900TTIC60

HONVHD LIN dN0¥D INNOJOY TYIOL

066€E6CY
90TE6CY
vO0TEGCE
TOTEGCT
TOTEGCE
T0TE6CY
TOTIE6CY
TOTEGEZR
T0TE6CT
T0TE6CY
T0TIE6CH
TOTEGCY
T0TE6CE
T0TEGET
TOTEGCT
T0TEGCY
T0TE6CY
TOTIE6CH
T0TE6CY

Ov8T900TTZ60
078190011260
0¥8T900TTZC60
0F8T900TITZ60
0¥8T900TTZC60
O0¥8T900TIZ60
078190011260
0781900TTZ60
0¥8TI9001I1C60
0¥8T900TTZ60
0V8T900TTIZ60
O78T900TIZ60
0P8T900T1Z60
0¥8TI900TTZ60
0¥8T900TTZ60
07BT900TTZ60
O0vVBT900T1Z60
078TI900TIZ60
OFBI900TIZ60

€059
€099

€059
€059
€099
€099
€059
€069
£0S9
£0S9

€059
€059
€059
€099
€089
£069
€059
€059
€059
£099
€089
€059
€059
€059
€099
€099
€099
€099
€059

SQUVY0Od ONISNADIT ¥ 'TUNOISSHAOMd HWYN ANYIWOD

dI INIWND0d

€059

LNNODOY

HILNID

ON ANWAWOD

dWOD

OINI - XJVHEHL FAOVSSYW J0 MIVOd TIZ60 IINN dndg

-ONIONE aOIddEd ¥Wod
LYOdEY WHHONOA TVNYNOL ANV FANIATH XTHINOW

HLTYHEH 60

9zoz/1e/T0

ADNEDVY

LHZ0ATYE



¥xxxxyrxy 9
*rxxxxy ¥d
*xxxax ¥Ud
*»xxxx dQ

x ¥a

*x¥x ¥Ud
*»xx ¥A

xx ¥d

¥a

*»xx dAd

»x Ud

k- to]

aa

aa

x»x ¥d

qa

aa
*»» ¥Aa
qaa
»x ¥A
aa
xx dd
qa
qa

uo
/4a

8L

88°LZ0'0T
88 LZ0O'OT
88°LZ0'0T
88°LZ0'0T
88 LZ0'0T
88°LZ00T
86°S6¢

86 S6¢C

86 'S62Z
06°TEL'6
€7 FT

€V FI

€V BT

55 2 3
00°02
00°02
20°02T
z0-0z21
€0°6TT
€E0°61T
00°L6Z
00°L62
ZFr 1916
80°82Z8
PEEEE’S

LNNOWY

qOV4

dnods
HOANHIA

TE6ZILET
TE6CTILZT

HIFHWON
HOONFTA

ODdAOHALYM
ODUXOgHELYY

HWYN
LIOHS

S06924a
S0692a
506924

€281IV920
€28IF920

# INEWXVd 40

‘4 TIAdAY AC

9zoe/8z/10

9202/L0/10
9202/L0/T0
9202/L0/T0
9z0z/82/10
9202/91/10
9202/%1/10
920e/€2/10

920Z/60/10
920g/60/10

dLYa
ONILSOd

8TOL00XEDa

TIZ60 -‘LINN 9

00TTZ60 -dLND

T900TTZ60 TELND

0¥8T900TTZ60 TYLND

€059 -dWOD

SHSNEIXH ONILVIHI0 Zs :dNoY¥o
STVIMHALYW 3 SAIT4dNS G025 :IDALEO
02050¢S :€nNsSrdo

00000000000020502S 0¥8T900TTZ60
SEJOIA¥ES TYNLOVYINOD F0ZS :LIDICHO
096%02S -€nsSrdo

EL70960Q
£L709600
€L709600
TTOLOOXEDa
§5021914
IR ATAR)
9802194d

¢TL09ZNODSZZT
ZTL09ZNODSZZT

00000000000096702S 0F¥BT900TTZ60
00000000000096702S 0¥8T900TTZ60
00000000000096702S 0¥8T900TTIZ60

0€S¥02S :€NSCdo
080000000000£5%702S 0F8TI900TTZ60
L0Z¥02S ‘dnsrgo
00000000000L02702S 0FSTI900TTZE0
¥02r02S :dnsrgo
00000000000¥027025 O¥8T900TTZ60
08I%¥02S :€ASCLdO
0000000000008T702S OF8TIS00TTZE0
0607025 :-dnsrdo

00000000000060702S O0FST900TTZ60
00000000000060702S OF8T900TTZ60

€099

€059
€099
€099
€059
€099
€059
€099

€059
€099

SCUVOd ONISNEDIT 3 TUNOISSEIONd HWYN ANYAWOD

HIIWON
LNIWND0d

QdNI - AdYIEHIL

9202/TE/T0 :ONIANT AOI¥Ed ¥Od
IHOdTY TANLIANAIXE XTHINOW
VIOMYd HLNOS A0 HAIVIS

€059

LNOODOY HHLNID

dOVSSYW 40 auvod
HLTYEH 60

920Z/1€/10

ON ANYJHWOD

dHOD

TI260 LINN LADANg
AONADY

TE5020vd



Log

XEREY
ryxy

ryx

Tovd

8L 0PV ‘8¥
8L OFV'8Y

8L 0%V '8B¥

06°2e8'9¥
F6 LZ9'T

¥ 600°T
0T 652
0% 6SE
96" ¥0Z’'S¥

LT 966°T
00°0FT
¥0°0LZ

20 FPE
LE"LZZ'T
00°661°2
96°228°'2¢
00°502°9

82°809°T
82°FTT

8C FIT
00 767 'T

00°F67°'T

ALVA-OL-¥vEX

88°Lz0‘0T
88°LZ0 0T

88°LZ0°0T

88°Lz00T
86 °"S6C

00~

00°
867562
06" TEL'6

€7 T
00°02
Z0° 0TI
€E0°6TT
00"
00°L62
ZF 1916
00"

00°
00°

00°
00°

00"

HLNOW ILNIIEND

TIT260 'LINN €
078T900TTZ60 :‘YILNID

SQE¥0od ONISNEDIT ¥ TYNOISSHIOEd £059 :dNOD

SHSNAdXH ONILVIHAdO Zs +LOOY
STYIYELYW ¥ SAITAANS q02es - LIOY

dOVLSOd 0000000000005€S02S €059 OFSTI900TTZ60
HLVLS-ONILNI¥d 000000000000TES02S €£0S9 OFBTI00TIZ60
SAIT44Ns HITIAO 000000000000205025 €£0S9 OF8TI00TTZ60
SHOIAYES TVNLOVILNOD voes S LOOY

AITAYES TYNLOVIINOD WAHLIO 000000000000967025 €0S9 OFST900TIZ60
SOAMS SNOILVOINAWWOOETIEL 080000000000£S¥0ZS £0S9 OFS8T900TTZ60
SEDIAYIAS SEDUNOSHTY NYWAH 00000000000L02702ZS €£0S9 O0O¥8T900TTZ60

SHOIAYES IWOW S@Y00@d 00000000000¥0270ZS €0S9 O0F8T900TTZ60
SHEOIANAS TYEINED 0000000000000Z702ZS €0S9 OFS8T900TIZ60
ALYLS-SADIAYHES YALOJWOD 0000000000008TF02S £0S9 OF8T900TIZ60
LNVLTIASNOD INIWADWYNYW 000000000000607025 €059 OFBT900TIZ60
INYLTINSNOD ¥ALOAWOD 00000000000050702S €059 OFPBTI900TIIZ60

SHDIAYAS TYNOSYHHd 15) - LIOY
SLIJINTEI FIROTIWH 20TIs $LIDY

JYVHS S, ¥HIXA0TAWI-ISYO 000000000000T0Z0TS €£0S9 OFRT900TTZ60
SHIYVIVS TAX0TINI T0TS ghhee) 4

SHAA SHIW WWOD 3 Q9¥0od 000000000000£0TOTS €£0S9 O0OFSTI900ITZ60

SQIYOd ONISNADIT ¥ TYNOISSHIONd INVN ANVAHOD
€059 ON ANW¥JWOD

NOILATHOSHA INNOJDY dmod YAINID
OANI - ZdVYEHI HAOYSSYH J0 QUvVod TTIZ60 S-MAILNHD
OINI - AdVHEHI FOVSSYW JI0 QuYOd I1Z60 JIINN IA9Ang
HLTYHH 60 ADNADY
9202/TE€/10 :ONIANA AOI¥dd ¥Od
LINQ 139dnd A9 I¥04®Y LOILH0-90S/LOACH0 ATHINOW
YILOMYd HINOS 40 HALVLS 920Z/TE/T0 TASTZ0VE



CONTINUING EDUCATION DISCUSSION
FOR FEBRUARY 11, 2026 BOARD OF MASSAGE
THERAPY MEETING

Eight hours of approved continuing education is required to renew a massage therapy
license in even-numbered renewal years. As executive secretary, | have a couple of
questions as it relates to continuing education and would also request that the board
review the current policies regarding continuing education to see if any updates should
be made.

1. New Applicants - If a new applicant has completed continuing education for
another state within our two-year window, do they need to still need to complete
continuing education to renew their license that first year? For example, a new applicant
completes continuing education to renew in another state and then applies for a South
Dakota license, do they still need to complete continuing education if it is due later that
year.

2. Reactivating a License — In order to reactivate an inactive license, the licensee
is required to submit proof of completing eight hours of approved continuing education
in the two years preceding their application for reactivation. Do they still need to
complete additional continuing education to renew later that year if the continuing
education was completed in the current two-year continuing education cycle.

3. Review of Continuing Education Policies — Please read the following
document to determine if any changes need to be made for the acceptable and
unacceptable courses.

Continuing Education

Reiki is not massage therapy. Reiki classes are not continuing education compliant.
(Board Position April 16, 2009)

The Board does not accept carryover continuing education credits for multiple renewal
periods. (Board Action March 17, 2014)

The Board accepts CPR courses only from American Red Cross and American Heart
Association certified instructors and such courses count as 4 hours of continuing
education per renewal period. (Board Action November 3, 2014)

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Sanitation presented by an approved provider
of the National Certification Board for Therapeutic Massage and Bodywork
(NCBTMB), American Medical Massage Association (AMMA), or Federation of State
Massage Therapy Boards (FSMTB) for up to 3 continuing education units as a



qualifying continuing education course, in accordance with ARSD 20:76:03:04.
(Board Action May 19, 2020; Updated July 25, 2022)

Attendance of the video conference of a board meeting is also qualifying continuing
education in conjunction with ARSD 20:76:03:04. (Board Action May 19, 2020)

The Course Category Policy below is effective November 1, 2019 as part of the
Board Policies and Positions
(Board Action September 25, 2019; Updated July 25, 2022)

Acceptable Course Categories

The FSMTB has determined that courses taught in the following categories will be
acceptable for inclusion in the CE Registry. The Board recognizes courses in the CE
Registry as meeting requirements for license renewal.

e Anatomy & Physiology — Courses whose main purpose is to instruct students
in the structure and function of the body.

¢ Applications & Tools — Courses whose main purpose is to instruct students
in using applications and tools in the practice of massage therapy:

o Applications — The topical application of any preparation, including but
not limited to, the external application of hydrotherapy, thermotherapy
and cryotherapy to augment the effects of massage therapy treatment.

o Tools — Manual devices that mimic or enhance the actions of the hands.

e Instructor Training — Courses to prepare individuals to teach in the
massage profession.

¢ Kinesiology — Courses whose main purpose is to instruct students in the study
of the movement of the bodly.

¢ Modalities — Eastern//Asian — Courses whose main purpose is to instruct
students in Eastern/Asian massage modalities.

¢ Modalities — Western — Courses whose main purpose is to instruct students
in Western massage modalities.

e Pathology — Courses whose main purpose is to instruct students in the study
of diseases that affect the human body and their implications for massage.

¢ Pharmacology — Courses whose main purpose is to instruct students in
the interactions between medications and massage.



* Professional Practice — Courses in the following topic areas:

Assessment

Benefits of Massage

Body Mechanics

Business

Communication with Clients

Contraindications

Documenting/Charting
Record Keeping

Treatment Planning

Third Party Reimbursement
Universal Precautions

* Regulatory Ethics — State required regulatory education courses.

Addictions/Substance Abuse
Boundaries

Cultural Competence

Ethics

Human Trafficking

Infectious Disease Control

Laws

Mandatory Reporting
Medical Error Prevention
Regulations

Scope of Practice

Sexual Misconduct/Abuse

e Research - Courses whose main purpose is to instruct students in the process
of scientific research of massage therapy.

* Special Populations — Courses whose main purpose is to instruct students
in providing massage/bodywork to special populations of clients.

Athletes/Fitness Orthopedic
Disabilities Obese
Geriatric Oncology
Hospice Pregnant
Infants & Children Trauma
Military

e Other — Courses whose main purpose is not found in any other category.
These courses will be reviewed for acceptance on a scheduled basis.

Unacceptable Course Topics

The FSMTB does not accept courses that are out of the

massage therapy scope of
practice. Some unacceptable course types are:

Advanced science Exercise Qi Gong
Applied Kinesiology Feng Sui Sea shells
Animal massage Herbal remedies Social work
Bamboo Homeopathic remedies Spirituality
Chiropractic assistant Light therapy Supplements
Crystals Martial Arts Tai Chi



Crystal bowls Meditation

Dancing Non-biological science
Diets Nutrition

Dry Needling Personal training
Electric stimulation Pilates

Energy work Psychology

* What does the board view as therapist self-care?

*Therapist self-care
Tuning Forks
Ultrasound
Weightlifting

Yoga



